FARNAZ KAZI

Hiring Talent in Tech & Product for ZOOP.ONE & Adjunct Faculty of Talent Management

<u>About</u>

Equipped with 10+ years of progressive experience with MNC and Start-up in Recruitment , employee relations , benefits , Retention , Training , Leave of Absence , Payroll , Performance Appraisal. Ability in providing critical support in the development and implementation of Human Resource strategies that achieve Business results

Experience

1.	Manager - People & Operations	Aug 2021 – Present
	ZOOP.ONE	
2.	Talent Acquisition - Assistant Manager	Oct 2016 - Jul 2021
	Integrated Personnel Services Limited	
3.	HR - Hiring & Operations	Aug 2015 - Oct 2016
	GoFynd.com	
4.	Sr. HR Executive	Oct 2012 - Aug 2015
	Unitech Engginering	
5.	HR trainee	
	KUKA Systems India Pvt. Ltd.	

Education

Belgaum Institute of Management Studies

2010 - 2012

Master of Business Administration (MBA) in Human Resources Management/Personnel Administration